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ADDENDUM 001
KCDC Maintenance Services Project
Request for Bid 9-130927TV

Bidders should acknowledge receipt of Addendum 001 (ONE) by signing and
including it with the original bid. The due date for receipt of bids remains
unchanged by this Addendum. Accordingly, the following clarifications, questions
and answers are believed to be of general interest to all potential bidders. All other

terms and conditions remain unchanged and in full force.

Name and Title of Signer Name and Title of Department
(Print or type) Authority

Name: Tom Veasman
Title: Sr. General Services Specialist

Contractor/Bidder Signature Department of Transportation
{Signature of person authorized to sign) {Authorizing’Signature)
Date Signed: Date Signed.: September 23, 2013

VENDOR QUESTIONS & GENERAL CLARIFICATIONS:

Can the current monitoring system of the cooling/UPS systems at the Kansas City Data Center be
modified to notify the awarded vendor when there is an issue? YES.

Wil this meet the required monitoring requirements in the RFB? YES.
Will the use of this monitoring system cost the vendor? NO,

Can MoDOT provide an in-line diagram of the as-built KCDC facllity? YES. KCDC Construction Plans
are included as a separate document.

Does this contract include replacement of the UPS batteries as needed? YES.
When were they replaced fast and by whom? june/2013 by Schneider.
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KCDC Maintenance Services Project Vendor Questions Continued:

Where are the wage rates in the Request for Bid document? The Jackson County Wage Order is
provided as a separate attachment to the RFB as prevailing wages may apply.

Is this a full service contract? YES. The contract includes service and repair on all cooling and UPS
components as needed.

Do the services apply to the compressors? YES.

Can a vendor that offers only cooling services or only UPS services join with another vendor to offer
service on both cooling and UPS? YES. But whichever vendor that submits the bid will be held

accountable for the entire contract.

Does this cooling/UPS maintenance contract include service to the transformers mounted close to
the celling In the corner next to the CAT boxes? NO. They are not included in this contract.

Who originally provided the cooling/UPS equipment for the construction of the KCDC Facility? APC
through World Wide Technology.

If additional vendor walk-throughs are needed, an appointment can be made by calling Tom
Veasman at 573-522-4404.




